
Civic Centre, Windmill Street, Gravesend Kent DA12 1AU

Gravesham Joint 
Transportation Board

Members of the Gravesham Joint Transportation Board are summoned to attend a meeting to 
be held at the Civic Centre, Gravesend, Kent on Wednesday, 12 September 2018 at 7.30pm 
when the business specified in the following agenda is proposed to be transacted.

S Walsh
Service Manager (Communities)

Agenda

Part A
Items likely to be considered in Public

1. Apologies 

2. To sign the minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 3 - 8)

3. To declare any interests members may have in the items contained on this 
agenda.   When declaring an interest members should state what their 
interest is. 

4. To consider whether any items in Part A of the agenda should be 
considered in private or those (if any) in Part B in public 

5. Highway Works Programme 2018/19 - report herewith. (Pages 9 - 20)

6. Update on works at Dering Way and Lion Roundabout - oral update. 

7. Any Other Business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair is 
of the opinion should be considered as a matter of urgency. 



8. Exclusion 
To move, if required, that pursuant to Section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 that the public be excluded from any items 
included in Part B of the agenda because it is likely in view of the nature 
of the business to be transacted that if members of the public are present 
during those items, there would be disclosure to them of exempt 
information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

Part B 
Items likely to be considered in Private

None.

Members

County Councillor Alan Michael Ridgers (Chair)
Cllr Lesley Boycott (Vice-Chair)

Councillors: Rob Halpin
Leslie Hills
Peter Scollard
Robin Theobald
Tan Dhesi (KCC)
Diane Marsh (KCC)
Lauren Sullivan (KCC)
Bryan Sweetland (KCC)



1

Gravesham Joint Transportation Committee 

Wednesday, 06 June 2018                                     7.30pm

Present:

County Councillor Alan Michael Ridgers (Chair)
Cllr Lesley Boycott (Vice-Chair)

Councillors: Rob Halpin 
Leslie Hills 
Peter Scollard 
Robin Theobald 
Lauren Sullivan (KCC)

Carol Valentine Highways Manager (KCC) 
Richard Shelton  Project Operations Manager (KCC) 
Nick May Parking Services Manager (GBC) 
Ben Clarke Committee & Scrutiny Assistant (Minutes)  

Susan Lindley  Shorne Parish Council 

77. Apologies 

An apology of absence was received from Cllr Bryan Sweetland (KCC), Cllr Diane Marsh 
(KCC), Cllr Tan Dhesi (KCC) and Earl Bourner, The District Manager – Gravesham (KCC). 

78. Minutes 

The Minutes of the meeting held on 14 March 2018 were signed by the Chair.

79. Declarations of Interest 

No declarations of interest were made.    

80. Order of the Agenda 

The Chair stated that the item - ‘To consider the original JTB Legal Agreement between 
KCC and GBC with the view to amending it to include some guidance/protocol for petitions 
coming to the Board. The Board can agree to adopt GBC's procedural rules with regards to 
petitions or review the agreement (this item was requested at the previous meeting of the 
Board - minute 73)’ would be taken last on the agenda. 

81. Gravesham Highway Works Programme June 2018 

The Highways Manager (KCC) presented a report to the Board updating Members on the 
identified schemes approved for construction in 2018/19.  

The Highways Manager (KCC) advised that it is a standard report with all necessary works 
for the following year and invited Members to ask any questions they may have. 

Page 3 Agenda Item 2



Gravesham Joint Transportation Board 6.06.2018

2

The following points were raised by Members: 

 They expressed concern over appendix B of the report; drainage, especially on the 
cross roads between Lennox and Pelham Road and by the garage on Perry Street as 
they were areas that had previously flooded 

 Cross hatching outside of the Civic Centre towards Stone Street and the train station 
– At the moment the cross hatching is still in place which directs cars into the left lane 
and only allows them to switch lanes at the last second; both lanes can be used so it 
should be removed to stop accidents where drivers are pulling out at the last second 

 Wayfaring Signs in the Town Centre – A number of signs are incorrectly placed 
within the Town Centre such as a sign for the Gurdwara is directed the opposite way 
and another says one minute to Fort Gardens when it is directly outside it etc. A no 
entry sign also needs to be placed on Stone Street southbound so that motorists 
know they cannot turn right down the road towards the trains station 

 Traffic light system at Rathmore Road – The lights system in  place is flawed and 
causes severe delays for motorists as well as the problem of cars using the bus gate 
at Barrack Row driving through the bus lane without any consequences 

The Highways Manager (KCC) and the Project Operations Manager (KCC) advised the 
following in response to the concerns raised: 

 The drainage problems in the affected areas were reported and were put onto a 
programme to be completed but due to the recent severe flooding’s all non-
emergency work has been put on hold so that the flooding areas can be cleared and 
fixed. The full week recovery period came into effect yesterday so there will be a 
delay until the drainage works programme is seen too; the works can be included on 
the programme for the next report to the Committee  

 The Project Operations Manager (KCC) and Earl Bourner had already spoken about 
the cross hatchings outside the Civic Centre and it was looked into; there are 
visibility issues from the encroaching vegetation on the Civic side and a safety audit 
still needs to be completed. Before any action is taken a full safety audit review will 
take place to deem if it is safe tor remove the cross hatchings; it will be arranged, 
carried out and reported at the next meeting 

 The problems with the wayfaring signs would be taken back to KCC and reviewed 

 The Rathmore Road Scheme is currently in its third phase and when it commences 
phase four a bus hub will be installed in Barrack Row, the two properties on the 
stretch will be flattened and a central island will be created. Hopefully combined with 
the increased amount of buses and taxis it would lessen the chance of motorists 
abusing the bus lane. With regard to the traffic lights, the situation is being monitored 
and issues were identified so new equipment was placed which enhanced the 
system. However the motorists that use the bus lane cause interference with the 
lights system thus increasing the delays. 

Page 4



Gravesham Joint Transportation Board 6.06.2018

3

 At this moment in time it is a hindrance but not a safety incident and there is no 
political support for enforcement of the bus gate/lane. If the Council wanted to push 
forward with that solution then it would have to be taken up with the relevant Cabinet 
Member in conjunction with the authority. There is a consultation moving forward this 
year but hopefully phase 4 should be completed within the next 2 years. 

The Parking Services Manager (GBC) advised that there were no enforcement powers that 
GBC’s Civil Enforcement Officers could use against motorists using the bus lane as it is a 
moving traffic offence and it would have to be taken to KCC as they are the Highways 
authority.  In reference to a Councillors suggestion of a camera like the ones used in 
Rochester for bus lanes, that could be a viable possibility but it would still have to be taken to 
KCC and would need a Traffic Regulation Order

The Chair stated that before anything was requested or restrictions put in place, further 
evidence was required to see if it was actually required; phase 4 would need to be 
completed first to see if the work installed had any effect. 

The Project Operations Manager (KCC) explained that he was happy to undertaken a survey 
in Darnley Road and Barrack Row as part of his end of year monitoring over the next six 
months. The survey would assess the level of the problem and the results would be brought 
back to the Committee. 

The Committee stated they were happy to receive a report to the Committee and noted the 
information. 

82. Update on the Town Centre Controlled Parking Zone Review 

The Parking Services Manager (GBC) updated Members of the Board on the outcome of the 
Town Centre controlled parking zone review The Parking Services Manager (GBC) 
highlighted the following points: 

 The review started in January 2018 with letters and surveys being sent out to all the 
residents that live in the controlled parking zones as well as the residents who had 
indicated they wanted their roads included in the zones; it finished in mid February 
2018 

 The Parking Consultant, Buchanan, has been working since the end of the review 
and the responses from residents have been analysed to gauge the majority view 
from each area for what they want to happen. A letter of recommendations based on 
those responses has been sent out to all of the properties in the zone areas; they are 
listed in the report (page 33-35) and also on display in the exhibition centre 

 Before the formal consultation begins, the residents were given an informal 
consultation which GBC aren’t required to do, that in essence asked the residents if 
they were happy with the changes that had been proposed. The feedback received 
from the informal consultation will be taken into consideration prior to the  formal 
consultation 

 A few areas actually opted to leave the scheme altogether such as Parrock Avenue 
area and the nearby roads outside of the Gurdwara; a full list of roads to be  removed 
from the CPZ can be seen on page 35 of the report 

 Under the recommendations that have been proposed, if a property is in a Town 
Centre controlled parking zone, then every resident in each property who owns and 

Page 5



Gravesham Joint Transportation Board 6.06.2018

4

drives a vehicle is entitled to a parking permit however each property only receives 
one visitor permit 

 The previous controlled parking zones have been in place for the last eight years and 
the aim was to get every resident on board with the proposed changes before the 
formal consultation; if the surveys showed an area wanted to be withdrawn from the 
CPZ scheme but the feedback from the informal consultation is the opposite and  the 
area wants to still be included in a  CPZ we can address this with the formal 
consultation.

Following Members questions about the controlled parking zones, the Parking Services 
Manager (GBC) advised that: 

 Zone 10 advised that they have problems with commuters parking on their roads 
during the day which is why a PPA is going to be introduced Mon-Sat 8am-6:30pm 

 Chevron parking would not be beneficial to the roads along Cecil Road, Salisbury 
Road and Northcote Road even if one way systems were implemented along them 
but it could still be raised with KCC 

 A Member raised concern about a garage business in Northfleet that parks its cars 
on the road; the vehicles can only be fined or taken action against if they are parked 
on a parking restriction such as double yellow lines or if they are parked in a CPZ 
without a permit. If the vehicles are taxed and parked legally then nothing can be 
done to stop them being parked there 

The Board thanked the Parking Services Manager (GBC) and noted the information 
contained within the report. 

83. Discussion - Speeding Vehicles Exiting from Dering Way on Lion Garage 
Roundabout 

A discussion was had on an issue brought to the Board by Cllr Leslie Hills; vehicles exiting at 
high speed from Dering Way on the Lion Garage Roundabout. 

Cllr Leslie Hills outlined the following key points in the discussion: 

 It was previously discussed at the last meeting of Gravesham JTB and a site visit 
was arranged with himself, another resident and a Kent Highways Officer who 
agreed that there was a problem with visibility. The Kent Highways Officer advised 
that the vegetation on the corner of Dering Way leading into Lower Higham Road 
would be removed 

 The recent development announced at Lion Garage Roundabout will only increase 
the size of island at Dering Way and the cycle path but still no measures taken to 
reduce the speed of vehicles exiting Dering Way  

 Cllr Hills thought that speed humps or a traffic light system would fix the problem as it 
would force the drivers to slow down 

In response to Cllr Hills points regarding the vehicle exiting speed on Dering Way the Board 
had a discussion and the following was agreed: 

 Speed bumps would cost too much money and the traffic lights system would cause 
the roundabout to become even more heavily congested that it already is in peak 

Page 6



Gravesham Joint Transportation Board 6.06.2018

5

times. There is also an ambulance resting spot at the bottom of Dering Way which 
those sort of speed restrictions would inhibit 

 KCC to be asked to install an interactive sign which tells drivers when they are 
speeding over the 30mph limit as well as following up on the vegetation being 
removed  

The Highways Manager (KCC) advised that the interactive signs worked best when they 
were turned off and turned back on at peak times so that drivers did not get used to them but 
she would take the points back to KCC for reviewing. 

84. To consider the original JTB Legal Agreement between KCC and GBC 
with the view to amending it to include some guidance/protocol for 
petitions coming to the Board. The Board can agree to adopt GBC's 
procedural rules with regards to petitions or review the agreement (this 
item was requested at the previous meeting of the Board - minute 73). 

The Chair gave a statement regarding the petition agreement between KCC and GBC 
stating that the KCC petition scheme requires 1000 signatories before it can be taken to the 
Committee whereas GBC’s rules require only 25 which works well as Parishes can put 
forward their own petitions. The current system enables the Committee Section to receive all 
petitions and forward them on to the Chair of the Committee who can then allow it to be 
included on the agenda for Gravesham JTB. 

The agreement has been through the legal teams at Gravesham Borough Council, Medway 
Council and Kent County Council and all agreed that the recommendation is for the Board 
not to adopt the GBC petition scheme but to formally note that it may consider any petitions 
referred to it by GBC or KCC (subject to their relevant petitions schemes) in line with the 
relevant GBC procedural rules.

The Board agreed to the recommendation put forward by the Legal Teams.  

Close of meeting 

The meeting ended at 8:29pm. 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



To:             Gravesham Joint Transportation Board 

By:             KCC Highways, Transportation & Waste

Date: 12th September 2018

Subject:  Highway Works Programme 2018/19

Classification: Information Only 

Summary: This report updates Members on the identified schemes approved for 
construction in 2018/19

1. Introduction 

This report provides an update and summarises schemes that have been programmed 
for delivery in 2018/19

Footway and Carriageway Improvement Schemes – see Appendix A

Drainage Repairs & Improvements – see Appendix B

Street Lighting – see Appendix C

Transportation and Safety Schemes – see Appendix D
 Casualty Reduction Measures
 Externally funded schemes
 Local Growth Fund 

Developer Funded Works – see Appendix E

Bridge Works – see Appendix F

Traffic Systems – see Appendix G

Combined Member Fund – see Appendix H

Conclusion 

1. This report is for Members information.

Page 9 Agenda Item 5



Contact Officers:

The following contact officers can be contacted on 03000 418181
 
Carol Valentine Highway Manager West Kent
Earl Bourner Gravesham District Manager
Alan Casson                    Senior Asset Manager
Katie Moreton     Drainage & Structures Asset Manager
Sue Kinsella Street Light Asset Manager
Toby Butler Traffic & Network Solutions Asset Manager
Jamie Hare Development Agreements Manager
Emma Green Schemes Programme Manager

Page 10



Appendix A – Footway and Carriageway Improvement Schemes

The delivery of these schemes is weather dependent; should it prove not possible to carry out 
these works on the planned dates, new dates will be arranged and the residents will be informed 
by a letter drop to their homes.

Machine Resurfacing – Contact Officer Mr Byron Lovell

Road Name Parish Extent of Works Current Status

Singlewell Road Gravesend Ridgeway Ave to Hever Court 
Road Completed

A227 Wrotham Road 
Roundabout Gravesend

Wrotham Road Roundabout 
junction with Coldharbour 

Lane
Completed

A2 Watling Street Higham Three Crutches Eastbound 
Slip Completed

A226 Stonebridge Road Northfleet Lower Road to Eagle Way
Programmed 
26th October 

2018

Footway Improvement - Contact Officer Mr Neil Tree

Lower Road Gravesend

From the junction with Lower 
Road to limit of Industrial 

units (Seacon).
(Footway Reconstruction).

Completed.

St. Hilda’s Way Gravesend

From the junction with Valley 
Drive to 

St. Gregory’s Crescent.
(Footway Reconstruction).

Works 
commenced

Scott Road Vigo

From the junction with 
Livingstone Road to Valley 

Drive.
(Footway Protection).

Designed and 
Programmed to 
commence on 

27th August 
2018

Surface Treatments - Contact Officer Mr Clive Lambourne

Micro Surfacing

Cross Lane West (New 
House Lane)

Northfleet Meadow Road to Central 
Avenue Completed

Page 11



Oakenden Road Luddedown Foxendown Lane to Dean 
Road Completed

Brenchley Avenue Gravesend Singlewell Road to Golf Links 
Avenue Completed

Half Pence Lane Cobham full length - The Street to 
Brewers Road

Programmed 
September 2018

Surface Dressing

Leywood Road Luddedown Strawberry Hill to Leywood 
Farm Completed

Dean Road Luddedown Strawberry Hill to Oakenden 
Road Completed

Appendix B – Drainage

Drainage Works – Contact Officer Katie Moreton

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status

No drainage works planned over £5000

Appendix C – Street Lighting

Structural testing of KCC owned street lights has identified the following as requiring 
replacement. Remaining concrete columns are being replaced. A status of complete identifies 
that the column replacement has been carried out. Programme dates are identified for those still 
requiring replacement.

Street Lighting Column Replacement – Contact Officer Sue Kinsella

Road Name Parish Description of Works Status

Cambell Rd Gravesham Replacement of 8 Street Lights Works completed

Westhill Rd Gravesham Replacement of 1 Street Light
Works programmed 
for completion by end 
Sep 2018

Perry St Gravesham Replacement of 1 Street Light
Works programmed 
for completion by end 
Sep 2018

Page 12



Durndale Lane Painters Ash Replacement of 2 concrete 
lamp column2

Both L/Cols installed 
and in light 1 L/col to 
be removed 

Westcott Ave Woodlands Replacement of 2 concrete 
lamp columns Works completed

York Rd Northfleet 
North

Replacement of 1 concrete 
lamp column Works completed

Chalk Rd Chalk Replacement of 3 L/Col 

2 completed 1 
programmed for 
completion by end 
Sep 2018

MacKenzie Way Gravesend Replacement of 1 L/Col
Works programmed 
for completion by end 
Sep 2018

Hall Rd Northfleet Replacement of 1 L/Col
Works programmed 
for completion by end 
Sep 2018

Sun Lane Gravesend Replacement of 1 L/Col Works completed

Vigiliant Way Gravesend Replacement of 1 L/Col Works completed

The Shore Northfleet Replacement of 1 L/Col
Works programmed 
for completion by end 
Sep 2018

Livingstone Rd Gravesend Replacement of 1 L/Col
Works programmed 
for completion by end 
Sep 2018

Nine Elms Gravesend Replacement of 2 L/Col
Works programmed 
for completion by end 
Sep 2018

Dering Way Chalk Replacement of 2 L/Col Works completed

Rochester Rd Chalk Replacement of 1 L/Col Works completed

Earl Rd Northfleet Replacement of 1 L/Col Works completed

Appendix D – Transportation and Safety Schemes

Casualty Reduction Measures

The Schemes Planning & Delivery team is implementing schemes within Gravesham 
borough, to meet Kent County Council’s (KCC) strategic targets (for example, addressing 
traffic congestion or improving road safety).  Casualty reduction measures have been 
identified to address a known history of personal injury crashes. Current status correct as 
of 10/08/2018.

Page 13



Local Transport Plan funded schemes – Contact officer Dave Petcher
Road Name Description of works Current status
Casualty reduction measures (reactive) – 2018/19

London Road, 
Northfleet 

Speed limit reduction 40mph 
limit to 30mph. 

In construction and 
programmed to be delivered 
by 31st August 2018.

Darnley Road, 
Gravesend

Investigation of modifications of 
Traffic orders regarding the one 
ways on Arthur Street, Cobham 
Street & its junction with Old 
Road West.

On hold pending traffic 
outcomes of Rathmore Road 
Major Project. Traffic 
volumes to be assessed 
once Rathmore Road traffic 
movements settle down post 
construction.

Valley Drive, 
Gravesend

Installation of illuminated give-
way sign, and refresh give-way 
markings

Scheduled to be designed 
and costed by end of 
October 2018.

Old Road West Jct 
with Wrotham Road

Line refreshment Scheduled to be designed 
and costed by the end of 
October 2018.

LTP Schemes 18/19
Istead Rise, Meopham DDA dropped kerb scheme. Currently in Construction 

Phase. Construction to be 
complete at the end of 
September/October 2018.

Eternally Funded Schemes

The Schemes Planning & Delivery team is implementing schemes within the borough of 
Gravesham funded by external corporations whilst still meeting KCC’s strategic targets 
with the road network. 

Externally Funded Schemes – Contact Officer Dave Petcher Scheme Project 
Manager

Road Name Description of 
works

Source of 
funding

Status

Ebbsfleet Direction Signs Design and 
implementation of 
Advanced Direction 
Signs (ADS) & 
Direction Signs

Ebbsfleet 
Development 
Corporation.

Design complete, 
Bill of quantities 
being prepared, 
sign survey 
programmed for 
the end of August 
2018.

Ebbsfleet Green Corridor 
Improvements Route B 
Phase 1

Footway and 
footway link 
improvements 

Ebbsfleet 
Development 
Corporation.

Completed. 

Page 14



along the A226 
Thames Way. 

Ebbsfleet Green Corridor 
Improvements Route B 
Phase 2

Cycle facilities 
improvements and 
footway 
improvements on 
footway along 
Ebbsfleet Walk. 

Ebbsfleet 
Development 
Corporation.

Handed over to 
the contractor, 
requires a stage 
3 safety Audit 
once complete. 
Scheduled to 
start on the 20th 
August 2018

Ebbsfleet Phase 3 Implementation of a 
hardstanding 
outside Northfleet 
Station

Ebbsfleet 
Development 
Corporation.

Design in 
progress, 
programmed to 
be handed over 
to the contractor 
on the 4/1/2019.

Local Growth Fund

Local Growth Fund programme update for the Gravesham Borough.

The Department for Transport (DfT) added £100m to the Local Growth Fund (LGF) pot in order to 
fund Local Sustainable Transport Fund Style schemes.  KCC subsequently submitted four Local 
Sustainable Transport Fund (LSTF) capital bids 1) East Kent – A network for Growth, 2) Kent 
Thameside – Integrated door-to-door journeys and 3) West Kent – Tackling Congestion.  The 
fourth was for Tonbridge Town Centre Regeneration, which included a highway improvements 
scheme in the Lower High Street as well as additional LSTF style measures.  The objective of all 
of the capital bids is to boost economic growth by decreasing carbon emissions and reducing 
congestion.

The Kent Thameside, West Kent and Tonbridge Town Centre Regeneration bids were all 
successful. The schemes aim to:

 improve access to employment and services
 reduce the need to travel by the private car
 enhance pedestrian, cycle and public transport facilities
 improve sustainable transport connections

The following schemes have been submitted as part of the successful Kent Thameside LSTF this 
financial year.

Scheme Status
Cycle Hub to Cyclopark cycle route – a signed 
route between the cycle hub and Cyclopark which 
is suitable for less confident cyclists.

Responses received during the first 
consultation, whilst in support of the idea 
of a quiet route between the two locations 
proposed, raised concerns regarding the 
route taken.  As a result of this feedback, 
the proposed route has now been 

Page 15



reviewed and an alternative option 
suggested.  A further consultation took 
place 25 June to 22 July 2018. A 
consultation report is being written and 
will be submitted to the JTB when 
completed.

Bus Hub – Barrack Row KCC have acquired the land from Network 
Rail in Barrack Row.  This was necessary 
for the creation of a proposed Bus Hub 
which aims to consolidate the bus stops 
around the Station and improve the 
waiting facilities for the public. 
Investigations into building surveys and 
demolition requirements are being 
processed at present and a public event 
will take place in early 2019 to inform on 
the proposal. 

Appendix E – Developer Funded Works

Developer Funded Works (Section 278 Agreement Works) – Contact Officer Aaron Divall

Scheme Name Mastergov 
File Ref No

Parish Description of Works Current Status

Wimbourne 
House, Truro 

Road, 
Gravesend

GR003005 Gravesend

Extension of footpath 
from Bellmouth for 

approximately 50m in 
direction of Valley Drive

Defect list 
produced for fixing 
prior to adoption

BP Tollgate 
Station, 

Wrotham Road, 
Northfleet

GR003009 Northfleet
Creation of new access 

to serve BP Tollgate 
Station

Still awaiting 
further contact/ 
planning

Ebbsfleet United 
FC GR003013 Northfleet Footway works for new 

entrance

Minor works 
complete, finalising 
main s278 works

Lion Roundabout GR003017 Gravesend

Realignment of 
roundabout, removal of 
planters, upgrading of 

pelican crossing to 
toucan and instillation 

of joint 
footway/cycleway 

around roundabout

Works started

Page 16



Springhead 
Road junction 
with A2260

GR003020
Gravesend

Swanscombe
Ebbsfleet

New Access onto 
A2260 from Springhead

Works started on 
bridge and minor 

works to entrance, 
main works not due 

for a while

Allens Mead GR003024 Gravesend Tie in from Dalefield 
Way development In Maintenance

Fenners Marsh GR003028 Gravesend Tie in to private access In Maintenance

Alfred Road GR003018 Gravesend
New footway 

crossovers for new 
development

Works to reinstate 
footway have 
begun

Denton Wharf, 
Mark Lane GR003027 Gravesend New Surface for Port 

authority entrance In Maintenance

Appendix F – Bridge Works

Bridge Works – Contact Officer Katie Moreton

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status

No works planned

Appendix G – Traffic Systems

There is a programme of scheduled maintenance to refurbish life expired traffic signal equipment across 
the county based upon age and fault history. The delivery of these schemes is dependent upon school 
terms and holiday periods; local residents, businesses and schools will be informed verbally and by a 
letter drop of the exact dates when known. 

Traffic Systems - Contact Officer: Toby Butler
 

Location Description of Works Current Status

No traffic signal refurbishment work being 
carried out this year

Page 17



Appendix H - Combined Member Grant program update 
  
The following schemes are those, which have been approved for funding by both the relevant 
Member and by Simon Jones, Director of Highways, Transportation and Waste. The list only 
includes schemes, which are: 

 in design 
 at consultation stage
 about to be programmed
 Recently completed on site. 

The list is up to date as of 10/08/2018

The details given below are for highway projects only.  This report does not detail: 

 Contributions Members have made to other groups such as parish councils
 highway studies
 traffic/ non-motorised user surveys funded by Members.  

More information on the schemes listed below can be found by contacting the District Manager 
for the Gravesham District Earl Bourner. 

Bryan Sweetland
Details of Scheme Status

 Installation of Unsuitable for HGV Signs
Signs to be situated on Watling Road and its roundabout with Halfpence Lane & 
Scalers Hill junction with Scotland Lane.

Works order 
raised.

ATC Survey
Luddesdown Village.

Awaiting 
locations 

from 
Luddesdown 

Parish 
Council

Lauren Sullivan 
Details of Scheme Status

Implementation of a one-way system.
To make Salisbury Road/Cecil Road/Northcote Road into one-way traffic.

A Traffic 
Regulation 

Order 
(TRO) of 
intent to 

be 
advertised 

on the 
17/08/18

Page 18



 Diane Marsh 
Details of Scheme Status

Valley Drive Speed limit restriction (40mph to 30mph)
TRO to reduce speed limit on Valley Drive. 

A Traffic 
Regulation 

Order 
(TRO) to 

be sealed. 
Cost of 

works to 
remove 
signs to 

be sent to 
member. 

 

1.1 Legal Implications

1.1.1 Not applicable.

1.2 Financial and Value for Money Considerations

1.2.1 Not applicable.

1.3 Risk Assessment

1.3.1 Not applicable.

Contacts: Carol Valentine / Earl Bourner 03000 418181

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 To sign the minutes of the previous meeting
	5 Highway Works Programme 2018/19 - report herewith.

